ORIGINAL

Nonnye Grant n A\
Al
{
To: Cheryl Johnson f;\l‘(f v 5/]
Subject: RE: Dkt. 060703-WS /U/KL L(/LS .

Thanks, I will now update MCD regarding the transfer of certificates. Have a good day. N

From: Cheryl Johnson

Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2007 9:58 AM
To: Nonnye Grant

Subject: RE: Dkt. 060703-WS

March 23, 2007 is the closing date.

AL 60703

From: Nonnye Grant

Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2007 8:11 AM
To: Cheryl Johnson

Subject: Dkt. 060703-WS

Good morning Cheryl! Yesterday, you sent a memo down closing the above dkt, but you did not include the
closing date of when the sale occurred. The first ordering paragraph of order PSC-07-0195-FOF-WS states
that the transfer of certificates and facilities is approved on the date of the closing on the sale of the facilities.
When this order came out | called you and you were to finish me that date when you closed the dkt. | need to
have that date so that MCD can be updated. Thanks for your help. N

Nonnye Grant

From: Cheryl Johnson

Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2007 10:03 AM
To: Nonnye Grant

Subject: RE: Dkt. 060703-WS

The effective date of the transfer is March 23, 2007 which is also the closing date.

From: Nonnye Grant

Sent: Thursday, Aprii 05, 2007 8:11 AM
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
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